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Waku, Inc. 
Independent accountant�s review report 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 
 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT�S REVIEW REPORT 

To the Board of Directors of 
Waku, Inc.  
Somerville, Massachusetts  
 
We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Waku, Inc. (the 
�Company,�), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2020 and December 
31, 2019, and the related consolidated statement of operations, statement of shareholders� equity 

related notes to the consolidated financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical 

is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion 

opinion. 

Management�s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to 
the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Accountant�s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting 
and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. 
Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting 
whether we are aware of any materia
for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America.  We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.  

Accountant�s Conclusion 

principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Going Concern  

As discussed in Note 13, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as 
a going concern.  The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not include any 
adjustments that might be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. 

 

July 23, 2021 
Los Angeles, California  



Waku, Inc. 
Consolidated balance sheets 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 

 

 
 
  

2020 2019   
(In US$) 

Assets  
  

Current assets  
  

Cash and cash equivalents   8,405   40,557  
Accounts receivable   3,860   5,459  
Inventories   167,402   95,731  
Prepayments and others   61,665   58,093  

Total current assets  241,332   199,840  
Total assets  241,332   199,840  

Liabilities and stockholders� equity  
  

Liabilities  
  

Current liabilities  
  

Accounts payable  41,932  39,739  
Loans  1,100  13,478  

     Forward financing                                                  16,903  1,200 
       Credit Cards                                                        - 2,446 

Other current liabilities   2,547   1,992  
Total current liabilities  62,482   58,856  

Non-current liabilities  
  

Convertible notes  904,170   500,00  
Accrued interest on Convertible Notes         70,944 22,719 

Total non-current liabilities  975,114   522,719  
Total liabilities  1,037,596   581,575  

Stockholders� equity  
  

Common stock   1,050   1,050  
Additional paid in capital   154,635   99,635  
Non-controlling interests   2  2 
Accumulated deficit  (951,951)  (482,421)  

Total stockholders� equity (796,264)  (381,734)  
Total liabilities and stockholders� equity   241,332   199,841  

  

3 



Waku, Inc. 
Consolidated income statements 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 

 

 
 

2020 2019   
(In US$) 

  
  

Sales   143,751   113,419  
Cost of goods sold  (120,971)  (87,718)  

Gross profit  22,780   25,701  
Operating expenses  

Sales and marketing   180,693   83,867  
Payroll expenses   122,248   145,245  
General and administrative expenses   146,959   125,393  

Total operating expenses  449,900   354,505  
Net operating loss (427,120)  (328,804)  

Other income (expenses)  
  

Bank interests and fees  (71,850)  (27,974)  
Other income   24,440   -  
Grant income   5,000   498  

Total other expenses (42,410)  (27,476)  
Net loss (469,530)  (356,280)  
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Waku, Inc. 
Consolidated statements of cash flows 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 

 

 
 
 

2020 2019 
  (In US$) 

    
Cash flows from operating activities  

  
   Net loss  (469,530)  (356,280)  
   Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash 

provided by operations: 
 

  
   (Increase) decrease in assets    
      Accounts receivable    1,599   5,315  
      Inventory  (71,670)  (64,042)  

Prepayment and other   (3,573)  (61,216)  
    Increase (decrease) in liabilities    
      Accounts payable    2,193   42,808  
      Forward financing and credit cards    13,257  6,189  
      Other current liabilities  555   706  

Cash flows used in operating activities  (527,169)  (426,520)  
Cash flows from financing activities  

  
   Convertible notes    452,395   337,719  
   Capital contribution   55,000   -  
Borrowing on Loans    11,000 
Repayment of Loans  (12,378)  

Cash flows provided by investing activities   495,017   348,719  
Net decrease in cash  (32,152)  (77,801) 
Cash at beginning of year   40,557   118,358  
Cash at end of year    8,405   40,557  
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Waku, Inc. 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 
 

 

1. Nature of operations 
 
Waku, Inc. (formerly Wanku, Inc, which may be referred to as the �company�) was 
incorporated on September 21, 2017 in the state of Delaware. On June 28, 2018, the 
Company amended its articles of incorporation with the state of Delaware to change its 
name to Waku, Inc. The financial statements of Waku, Inc. (which may be referred to as 
the �Company�, �we�, �us�, or �our�) are prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (�U.S. GAAP�).  The Company�s 
headquarters are located in Wellesley, Massachusetts.  
 
The Company�s  main activity is manufacturing of healthy beverages based on herbs and 
flowers planted in the Andes Mountains of Ecuador. The subsidiary, Wanku, S.A. is located 
in Ecuador, this subsidiary manufacturers the beverage � through a third party � and sells 
it exclusively for its parent company. 
 
2. Summary of significant accounting policies 
 

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (�US GAAP�). The Company has adopted 
the calendar year as its basis of reporting.  
 

As of December 31, 2020, and 2019, the company�s consolidated financial statements are 
prepared in conformity with US GAAP. It includes the accounts of the company and its 
subsidiary in Ecuador, Wanku, S.A. (99,75% owned). Intercompany transactions and 
balances are eliminated in consolidation. The accounting policies of the company and its 
subsidiary are consistent. 
 

The preparation of the consolidated financial statement in conformity with US GAAP, 
requires the use of management�s estimates. These estimates are subjective in nature and 
involve judgments that affect the reported in the consolidated financial statements and 
footnotes thereto. Actual results could materially differ from these estimates. It is 
reasonable possible that changes in estimates will occur in the near term. 
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Waku, Inc. 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 
 

 

The company has a limited operating history. The company's business and operations are 
sensitive to general business and economic conditions in the United States and Ecuador. A 
host of factors beyond the company's control could cause fluctuations in these conditions. 
Adverse conditions may include recession, downturn or otherwise, local competition or 
changes in consumer taste. These adverse conditions could affect the company's financial 
condition and the results of its operations. 
 
The coronavirus disease (�COVID-19�) pandemic has negatively impacted the 
macroeconomic environment in the United States and globally, as well as this business, 
financial condition, and results of operations. Due to the evolving and uncertain nature of 
COVID-19, it is reasonably possible that it could materially impact the consolidated financial 
statements estimates, particularly those that require consideration of forecasted financial 
information. 
 
The magnitude of the impact will depend on numerous evolving factors that we may not 
be able to accurately predict or control, including the duration and extent of the pandemic, 
the impact of federal, state, local and foreign governmental actions, consumer behavior in 
response to the pandemic and such governmental actions, and the economic and operating 
conditions that we may face in the aftermath of COVID-19. 
 

From time-to-time cash balances, held at a major financial institution may exceed federally 
insured limits of $250,000. Management believes that the financial institution is financially 
sound, and the risk of loss is low. 
 

The company considers all highly liquid financial instruments purchased with maturities of 
three months or less to be cash equivalents. As of December 31, 2020, and 2019, the 
company held no cash equivalents. As of December 31, 2020, and 2019, the company had 
$8,405 and $40,557 of cash on hand, respectively. 

The company�s trade receivables are recorded when billed and represent claims against 
third parties that will be settled in cash. The carrying value of the company�s receivables, 
net of the allowance for doubtful accounts, represents their estimated net realizable value. 
 
The company evaluates the collectability of accounts receivable on a customer-by-customer 
basis. The company records a reserve for bad debts against amounts due to reduce the net 
recognized receivable to an amount the company believes will be reasonably collected. The 
reserve is a discretionary amount determined from the analysis of the aging of the account�s 
receivables, historical experience, and knowledge of specific customers. Bad debts 
expenses totaled $6,805 and $480 for the years ended December 31, 2020 and 2019, 
respectively. 
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Waku, Inc. 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 
 

 

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost comprises direct 
materials and, where applicable, direct labor costs and those overheads that have been 
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is calculated 
using the weighted average method. Net realizable value represents the estimated selling 
price less all estimated costs of completion and costs to be incurred in marketing, selling 
and distribution. 

Generally accepted accounting principles define fair value as the price that would be 
received to sell an asset or be paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between 
market participants at the measurement date (exit price) and such principles also establish 
a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value using the 
following definitions (from highest to lowest priority): 

 
- Level 1: Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the 
measurement date for identical, unrestricted assets or liabilities. 
- Level 2: Observable inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are 
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, including quoted prices for 
similar assets and liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets 
and liabilities in markets that are not active; or other inputs that are observable or can be 
corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means. 
- Level 3: Prices or valuation techniques requiring inputs that are both significant to the fair 
value measurement and unobservable. 

In December 2007, the FASB issued new requirements within ASC 810-10, which 
established accounting and reporting standards for a non-controlling interest in a subsidiary 
and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary and clarifies that a non-controlling interest in a 
subsidiary is an ownership interest in the consolidated entity that should be reported as 
equity, separate from the parent�s equity, in the consolidated financial statements. In 
addition, consolidated net income should be adjusted to include the net income attributed 
to the non-controlling interests. The company adopted the applicable guidance of ASC 810-
10 on January 1, 2009, which required retrospective adoption of the presentation and 
disclosure requirements for existing non-controlling interests. All other requirements of ASC 
810-10 are applied prospectively. The adoption of the applicable provisions of ASC 810-10 
did not impact company�s stockholders� equity on the consolidated statements of financial 
condition. 
 

Effective January 1, 2019, the company adopted Accounting Standards Codification 606, 
Revenue from Contracts with Customers ("ASC 606"). Revenue is recognized when 
performance obligations under the terms of the contracts with our customers are satisfied. 
Prior to the adoption of ASC 606, the company recognized revenue when persuasive 
evidence of an arrangement existed, delivery of products had occurred, the sales price was 
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Waku, Inc. 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 
 

 

fixed or determinable and collectability was reasonably assured. The company generates 
revenues by selling healthy beverages. 
 

The company expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. 
 

In accordance with FASB ASC 720, organizational costs, including accounting fees, legal 
fee, and costs of incorporation, are expensed as incurred. 
 

The company is subject to tax filing requirements as a corporation in the federal jurisdiction 
of the United States. The company sustained net operating losses since inception. Net 
operating losses will be carried forward to reduce taxable income in future years. Due to 
management�s uncertainty as to the timing and valuation of any benefits associated with 
the net operating loss carryforwards, the company has elected to recognize an allowance 
to account for them in the consolidated financial statements but has fully reserved it. Under 
current law, net operating losses may be carried forward indefinitely. 
 
The company is subject to franchise and income tax filing requirements in the States of 
Delaware and Massachusetts. 
 

From time to time, new accounting pronouncements are issued by the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board, or FASB, or other standard setting bodies and adopted by the company 
as of the specified effective date. Unless otherwise discussed, the company believes that 
the impact of recently issued standards that are not yet effective will not have a material 
impact on its financial position or results of operations upon adoption. 
 
3. Accounts receivable 
 
Accounts receivable consisted of the following at December 31, 2020 and 2019: 

 

 2020 2019 

 (In US$) 

 
  

Clients  3,860   5,459  

  3,860   5,459  
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Waku, Inc. 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 
 

 

4. Inventories 
 
Inventories consisted of the following at December 31, 2020 and 2019: 

 

 2020 2019 

 (In US$) 

 
  

Finished goods   149,277   72,155  
Raw material  15,175   22,048  
Others  2,950   1,528  

  167,402   95,731  
 
5. Prepayment and other current assets 
 
Prepayment and other current assets consisted of the following at December 31, 2020 and 
2019: 
 

  2020 2019 

  (In US$) 

  
  

VAT and other taxes   44,883   28,588  
Employee retention credit    14,281  - 
Advance to suppliers    265  25,069 
Shareholders  - 4,074 
Other    2,236  362 

   61,665   58,093  
 
As of December 31 2020, and 2019, VAT and other taxes are represented in tax credits 
from Ecuador subsidiary, Wanku, S.A. 
 
An employee retention credit was received from the IRS in the United States, due to Waku, 
Inc kept workers on payroll despite COVID-19 impact. 

 
During 2019, officers of the company owed $4,074 for personal expenses. This receivable 
was repaid during 2020. 
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Waku, Inc. 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 
 

 

6. Accounts payables 
 
Accounts payables consisted of the following at December 31, 2020 and 2019: 
 

  2020 2019 

  (In US$) 

    
Suppliers  41,932   39,739  

   41,932   39,739  
 
 
As of December 31, 2020, and 2019, accounts payable to suppliers primarily include 
obligations for raw material inventory purchases. 

 
 
7. Debt 
 
 
Loans 
 
 
In October 2017, the subsidiary Wanku, S.A. is located in Ecuador received $20,000 as 
financial support from a foundation in Ecuador. These funds must be reimbursed once the 
subsidiary reaches a point of financial equilibrium according to studies carried out by the 
foundation. The term of the contract was 30 months renewable by mutual agreement. As 
of December 31, 2020, and 2019, outstanding balance of this kind of financing was in the 
amount of $1,000 and $11,000, respectively, , and entire amount is classified as the 
current portion. 

 

Forward Financing 

On December 2, 2020, the company entered into the Revenue Share Agreement with Clear 
Finance Technology Corp. in the amount of $8,000 (advance amount). The percentage 
discount is set to 6%. The lender provides the company with the advance amount in 
exchange for sale of receivables to the lender. As of December 31, 2020, the outstanding 
balance of this kind of financing is in the amount of $8,140, and entire amount is classified 
as the current portion. 

During 2020 and 2019, the company entered into the Shopify Capital Agreement with 
Shopify Capital Inc. in the amount of $8,000 (advance amount). The remittance rate is 
17%. The lender provides the company with the advance amount in exchange for sale of 
receivables to the lender. As of December 31, 2020, the outstanding balance of this kind 
of financing is in the amount of $8,763 and $1,200, and entire amount is classified as the 
current portion. 



Waku, Inc. 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 
 

 

Convertible Note(s) 

The following is the summary of the convertible notes: 

 

The convertible notes are convertible into common shares at a conversion price. The 
conversion price is only triggered if there is no liquidation event that sets the actual price 
per share.  The conversion price is calculated by dividing valuation equal to two times of the 
company�s gross revenue for the previous 12monhts by the fully diluted capitalization of the 
company immediately prior to the conversion of the Notes. Since the conversion feature is 
convertible into variable number of shares and does not have fixed-for-fixed features, the 
conversion feature was not bifurcated and recorded separately.  

 

8. Other current liabilities  
 

Other current liabilities consisted of the following at December 31, 2020 and 2019 : 
 

 

 2020 2019 
 (In US$) 

   
Payroll expenses  950   925  
General expenses  863   300  
VAT and other taxes  14   767  
Tax Credit Advances 720  

  2,547   1,992  
 
     

 
 
  

For the Year Ended December 2020 For the Year Ended December 2019

Debt Instrument Name
Principal 
Amount

Interest 
Rate

Maturity 
Date

Interest 
Expense

Accrued 
Interest

Current 
Portion

Non-Current 
Portion

Total 
Indebtedness

Interest 
Expense

Accrued 
Interest

Current 
Portion

Non-Current 
Portion

Total 
Indebtedness

2018 Convertible Notes 185,000$     6.00% 5/31/2022 11,100         152,317     -            185,000         185,000         11,100       11,100       -           185,000$     185,000          
2019 Convertible Notes 315,000$     6.00% 5/31/2022 18,900         119,474     -            315,000         315,000         9,300         9,300         315,000$     315,000          
2020 Convertible Notes 404,170$     6.00% 5/31/2022 18,225         18,225       404,170         404,170         
Total 904,170$     48,225$       290,016$   -$          904,170$       904,170$       20,400$     20,400$     -$         500,000$     500,000$        
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Waku, Inc. 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 
 

 

9. Equity 
 

Under the articles of incorporation, the total number of common shares of stock that the 
corporation shall have authority to issue is 10,500,000 shares, at $0.0001 par value per 
share. As of December 31, 2020, and 2019, total shares have been issued and are 
outstanding. 

 
 

As of December 31 2020, and 2019 No-Controlling Interests comprise $2, as shares owned 
by third parties in Ecuador subsidiary, Wanku, S.A. 

 
10. Subsequent events 
 
The Company has evaluated subsequent events for the period from December 31, 2020 
through July 23, 2021 the date the financial statements were available to be issued.   

In January 2021, the company received a line of credit of $75,000 from Boston Impact 
Initiative Fund. Loan term is 364 days, renewable at the investors discretion each year for 
up to 5 years and interest rate is 5.0%. 
 

In May 2021, the company received an employee retention credit of $14,281 from the IRS 
due to it kept workers on payroll despite COVID-19 impact. The employee retention credit 
is a refundable tax credit against certain employment taxes equal to 50% of the qualified 
wages an eligible employer pays to employees after March 12, 2020, and before January 
1, 2021. Eligible employers can get immediate access to the credit by reducing employment 
tax deposits they are otherwise required to make. As of December 31, 2020, the employee 
retention credit is registered as other receivable in current assets. 
 

The company is offering (the �crowdfunded offering�) up to $1.070.000 in Simple 
Agreements for Future Equity (SAFEs). The company is attempting to raise a minimum 
amount of $25,000 in this offering and up to $1,070,00 maximum. The company must 
receive commitments from investors totaling the minimum amount by the offering deadline 
listed in the Form C, as amended in order to receive any found. 
 
The crowdfunded offering is being made through OpenDeal Inc. (the �intermediary� aka 
�Republic� or �Republic.co�). The intermediary will be entailed to receive a 6% commission 
fee and 2% of the securities issued in the offering. 
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Waku, Inc. 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 
 

 

In 2020, the company received loan proceeds of $24.440 under the Paycheck Protection 
Program (�PPP�). The PPP, established as part of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic 
Security Act, provides for loans to qualifying businesses for amounts up to 2.5 times the 
average monthly payroll expenses of the qualifying business. The PPP loan and accrued 
interest are forgivable after twenty-four weeks, as long as the borrower uses the loan 
proceeds for eligible purposes, including payroll, benefits, rent and utilities, and maintains 
its payroll levels. The amount of loan forgiveness will be reduced if the borrower terminates 
employees or reduces salaries during twenty-four-week period. 
 
The PPP loan is evidenced by a promissory note, between the company, as borrower, and 
The Small Business Association (�SBA�), as lender. The interest rate on the note is 1% per 
annum, with interest accruing on the unpaid principal balance computed on the basis of 
the actual number of days elapsed in a year of 360 days. No payments of principal or 
interest are due during the six-month period beginning on the date of the Note. 
 
The company used the proceeds for purposes consistent with the PPP loan. In order to 
obtain full or partial forgiveness of the PPP loan, the company must request forgiveness 
and must provide satisfactory documentation in accordance with applicable SBA�s 
guidelines. Interest payable on the note may be forgiven only if the SBA agrees to pay such 
interest on the forgiven principal amount of the note. The company will be obligated to 
repay any portion of the principal amount of the note that is not forgiven, together with 
interest accrued and accruing thereon at the rate set forth above, until such unforgiven 
portion is paid in full. 
 
During 2021 the company complied with all the aforementioned requirements, at date PPP 
loan is totally forgiven. As of December 31, 2020, the company classified $24,440 as other 
income. 
 
There have been no other events or transactions during this time which would have a 
material effect on these consolidated  financial statements. 
 
11. Related Party 

 
There are no related party transactions 

 
12. Commitments and Contingencies 
 
Contingencies 

The Company�s operations are subject to a variety of local and state regulation. Failure to 
comply with one or more of those regulations could result in fines, restrictions on its 
operations, or losses of permits that could result in the Company ceasing operations. 

 



Waku, Inc. 
Notes to the consolidated financial statements 
December 31, 2020 and 2019 
 
 

 

Litigation and Claims 

From time to time, the Company may be involved in litigation relating to claims arising out 
of operations in the normal course of business. As of December 31, 2020, there were no 
pending or threatened lawsuits that could reasonably be expected to have a material effect 
on the results of the Company�s operations. 

 
13. GOING CONCERN 

 
The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going 
concern basis, which contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities 
in the normal course of business. The Company has an accumulated deficit of $951,951, 
an operating cash flow loss of $527,169 and liquid assets in cash of $8,405, which less than 
a year worth of cash reserves as of December 31, 2020. The Company�s situation raises a 
substantial doubt on whether the entity can continue as a going concern in the next twelve 
months. 
 
The Company�s ability to continue as a going concern in the next twelve months following 
the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued is dependent 
upon its ability to produce revenues and/or obtain financing sufficient to meet current and 
future obligations and deploy such to produce profitable operating results.  
 
Management has evaluated these conditions and plans to generate revenues and raise 
capital as needed to satisfy its capital needs. During the next twelve months, the Company 
intends to fund its operations through debt and/or equity financing. 
 
There are no assurances that management will be able to raise capital on terms acceptable 
to the Company. If it is unable to obtain sufficient amounts of additional capital, it may be 
required to reduce the scope of its planned development, which could harm its business, 
financial condition, and operating results. The accompanying consolidated financial 
statements do not include any adjustments that might result from these uncertainties. 
 



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 

Offering Page found on Intermediary�s Portal. 
  



Company
Name

Waku

Logo

Headline Deliciously replenishing herbal tea maximized for gut-health.

Hero
Image

Tags Social Impact, Minority Founders, B2C, Drink, CPG, Wellness, Healthy food, Coming soon

Pitch
text

Summary

$650K+ in projected revenue by the EOY 2021

360%+ growth vs. 2020 (as of June 2021)

Acquired over 3,500 new customers in the last 12 months (as of June 2021)

31% repeat purchase rate making up 40%+ of our revenue (as of June 2021)

550+ positive reviews (Amazon + Livewaku.com)

Investors include Branch Venture Group and Boston Impact Initiative

Direct sourcing model buying at fair prices from smallholder farmers in EC



Problem

70M Americans suffer from digestive issues every day
The gut is one of the most important organs of the body. 70% of the immune system lives there; it is the gatekeeper to our
inflammation response. Yet about 70M Americans suffer from digestive issues every day�most commonly bloating, indigestion,
constipation, etc. As a result, millions of Americans battle side effects like inflammation, brain fog, low energy, and mood dis-regulation
on a daily basis.

Solution

Waku: a delicious, all natural revival of body and spirit that starts
in your gut, leaving you feeling calm, replenished, and ready for
whatever comes next
A moment to replenish. A moment to reconnect. A moment to gear up for whatever comes next. Waku celebrates those moments in
life that lift us up and help us stay grounded. Steeped in goodness and brewed to perfection, our herbal teas draw on centuries of
Ecuadorian knowledge and biodiversity to create a deliciously refreshing brew that does wonders for your digestion, helping
you feel calm, revived, and rebalanced. It's a feeling unlike any other, like a sunrise on the inside. And once you experience Waku, it
will become a gentle ritual you look forward to every day. Here's to inner brilliance and flavors that shine.

Waku. Find your sunrise.



Product

A deliciously replenishing herbal tea that supports a healthy gut



We put a modern twist on an ancient tea by using a centuries-old Ecuadorian recipe, the finest natural ingredients, low sugar,
and anti-inflammatory botanicals to maximize the gut-healthy benefits. 

Waku creates modern rituals for daily replenishment by drawing on the time-tested knowledge and homegrown flavors of Ecuador. We
stand for flavors that shine, the purest ingredients, maximized for gut-health, and responsibly made in Ecuador�where we
source all of our ingredients ethically and manufacture all of our products.

Product Development

After talking with thousands of consumers and getting their feedback, we are currently working on a brand refresh and reformulation:

Adding prebiotic fiber to maximize the formula for gut-health

Reducing the amount of sugar per bottle

Increasing the sweetness with natural sweeteners like monk fruit

Increasing the size of the bottle to 14oz

The new brand look and formulations are going to be released by November 2021. Stay tuned!

Traction

9X growth in revenue traction since our first year
Waku's revenue traction has grown more than 9X since our first year, increasing from $70K in 2018 to $650K in 2021 (projected).
We now have thousands of customers all throughout the US, including Hawaii and Puerto Rico!

As of March 2021, we have a $450K+ run rate and 360%+ YoY growth compared to March 2020. Waku acquired 3.5K+ new customers
in the past 12 months�with 40%+ of revenue coming from repeat customers.

In 2022, we will expand our distribution channels by getting into retail with focus on the natural channel (Whole Foods, Sprouts), and
becoming an omni-channel brand.



Waku belongs to the Branch Venture Group as well as Boston Impact Initiative portfolio. We�ve been featured in The Boston GlobeThe Boston Globe,
Bevnet, SPINS and a variety of influencer blogs.

Customers

Rated 4.5 out of
5 stars from

550+ reviews
Many so-called "health drinks" are bland or off-putting, while tasty ones come loaded with added sugar, fake flavors, and empty
calories. Waku delivers on amazing taste and function (gut-health) using only real ingredients and no/low calories.

Females in the 45-64 age range are our largest consumer base. They are drawn to Waku for the gut-health benefits and minimal sugar
content. The second largest group are women between the ages of 35-44; they're drawn to Waku primarily by the taste and the low
calories with gut health as a secondary benefit.

We�ve received huge praise for the digestive relief our teas bring people, and for the refreshing taste of our multiple flavors.







Business Model

Primarily D2C with expansion plans into retail channels
Waku is projecting $650K in 2021 revenue, with 75% of sales being D2C and 25% coming from Amazon. Our average customer
purchases 8 cases in a 2-year period. We�re planning on streamlining efficiency by moving from glass to more e-commerce friendly
options, which we project will get us to a 40% gross margin and optimize the shipping process.

More than just a beverage company�we're a social impact driven company

The main driver behind why we started Waku ties back to our home-country Ecuador.



We are fighting poverty in the communities of smallholder farmers in the Andes Mountains of Ecuador by sourcing our ingredients
directly from them at fair trade prices. As we keep growing as a company, we're going to be able to generate a bigger impact in the
economy of Ecuador.

*projected average # of cases in a 2-year period

Market

$57B global gut-health market by 2025
Gut-health consumable products are a global consumer macro-trend experiencing explosive growth. The global gut-health market
size is projected to grow to $57B in 2025. To capture this market, we are focusing on customer acquisition in the coming months by
rolling out a multi-pronged market entry that includes paid social advertising, research-based SEO, and influencer programs.

Additionally, the ready-to-drink tea category is a $7B category and has significant household penetration in the US.



Competition

Disrupting the tea category & bringing gut-health functionality
to the set
Waku has a unique and truly differentiated product. It uses a centuries-old Ecuadorean recipe, the finest natural ingredients, low
sugar, and (soon) prebiotics to maximize the gut-healthy benefits. We're creating a truly unique value proposition. To our knowledge,
Waku will be the first to market prebiotic tea! Our closest competitors are iced teas, which are loaded with sugar, fake flavors, and
empty calories.



Waku also provides an alternative to consumers who want the gut-health benefits of kombucha but cannot stand its taste or
carbonation.

Vision

Targeting successful exit of $200M+ with 10-15x ROI
We have a plan to get to $50M in sales by 2025 while creating immense economic impact for thousands of independent farmers in
Ecuador. At that stage, we expect an exit of $200M or more.

Compared to 2020, we are on track to grow more than 4X during 2021. In the near future, we will launch new and improved
products, multiple new flavors, and an awesome brand refresh!



For 2023, we are aiming to launch with national brands focused on health and wellness, such as Whole Foods, Natural Grocers,
Sprouts, and others, becoming an omni-channel brand.

Investors

$1M raised from top investors like Branch Venture Group &
Boston Impact Initiative
Prior to our Republic campaign, we raised $1M from seasoned investors both in the US and internationally. Our investor roster
includes Branch Venture Group, Boston Impact Initiative, and seasoned angel investors with extraordinary experience in the retail and
CPG industries.

This new round of funding will support our expansion plans. Funding will go towards marketing, product development, bringing on key
hires, and launching our new and improved lines.

Invest in Waku now!

Founders







Team
Juan
Giraldo

Co-Founder &
CEO

I am a a passionate entrepreneur who brings optimism, team
building and vision to company culture. He is globally minded
and experienced in working with international teams.

Nico
Estrella

Co-Founder &
CMO

I am a motivated, optimistic and determined leader with great
problem-solving skills developed through a background on
business and marketing education. Passionate about the
power of entrepreneurship and how it can create immense
impact in the world.

Sofía
Estrella

First Employee,
Communication
& PR Manager

I am a creative, enthusiastic, and motivated individual who
understands the power of communication and the influence
of design in life and business. I believe that there is always
something new to learn and something new to share with
others.

James
Mccann

Waku Advisor -
Ex-CEO Ahold
USA
& Carrefour
France.

James McCann has led major food retail businesses around
the world for Tesco, was the CEO of Carrefour France, and led
Ahold�s $24 billion US business for four years up to the
merger with Delhaize America in 2016.

Lenny
Lebovich

Waku Advisor -
Founder at Pre
Brands.

Lenny Lebovich, is the Founder and CEO of Pre Brands, a
venture-backed premium �packaged fresh� consumer brand
platform currently innovating in the retail fresh beef category.



Perks
$100 Mention on our social media and livewaku.com + 15% off & *free shipping in all Waku Products

for 1 month (*Free shipping available for US only)

$250 All of the above + 1 coupon for a Buy One Get One Free Deal + 20% off & *free shipping in all
Waku Products for 2 months (*Free shipping available for US only)

$500 All of the above + 2 coupons for a Buy One Get One Free Deal + 20% off & *free shipping in all
Waku Products for 3 months (*Free shipping available for US only)

$1,000 All of the above + 20% off & *free shipping in all Waku Products for 6 months (*Free shipping
available for US only)

$2,200 All of the above + WAKU GOLD ACCESS: 1 Free Waku 12-Pack + 20% off & *free shipping in all
Waku Products FOREVER + Waku T-Shirt (*Free shipping available for US only)

$5,000 All of the above + Monthly Investors Update + $250 Waku Gift Card

$10,000 All of the above + 1:1 Video Call with Waku Founders + $500 Waku Gift Card

$25,000 All of the above + Waku Platinum Access: 30% off & *Free Shipping in all Waku Products
FOREVER + Custom Waku Hoodie with embroidered logo and your name (*Free shipping
available for US only)

$50,000 All of the above + Dinner with founders Juan and Nico in New York City.

$100,000 Waku Platinum Access + Juan and Nico will fly you out to Quito, Ecuador* for lunch/dinner and a 2
night stay at a hotel in Quito�s Historic Center. (*Flight tickets from NYC to UIO)



FAQ
How do I
earn a
return?

We are using Republic's Crowd SAFE security. Learn how this translates into a return on
investment here.

What must
I do to
receive my
equity or
cash in the
event of
the
conversion
of my
Crowd
SAFE?

Suppose the Company converts the Crowd SAFE as a result of an equity financing. In that case,
you must open a custodial account with the custodian and sign subscription documentation to
receive the equity securities. The Company will notify you of the conversion trigger, and you
must complete necessary documentation within 30 days of such notice. If you do not complete
the required documentation with that time frame, you will only be able to receive an amount of
cash equal to (or less in some circumstances) your investment amount. Unclaimed cash will be
subject to relevant escheatment laws. For more information, see the Crowd SAFE for this
offering.

If the conversion of the Crowd SAFE is triggered as a result of a Liquidity Event (e.g. M&A or an
IPO), then you will be required to select between receiving a cash payment (equal to your
investment amount or a lesser amount) or equity. You are required to make your selection (and
complete any relevant documentation) within 30 days of such receiving notice from the
Company of the conversion trigger, otherwise you will receive the cash payment option, which
will be subject to relevant escheatment laws. The equity consideration varies depending on
whether the Liquidity Event occurs before or after an equity financing. For more information,
see the Crowd SAFE for this offering.



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT C 
 

Form of Security 
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THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE SECURITIES 
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE �SECURITIES ACT�), AND NEITHER IT NOR ANY 
SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT 
BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT 
AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE SECURITIES 
ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.   
 
IF THE INVESTOR LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE INVESTOR�S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR 
JURISDICTION OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF 
THE SECURITIES, INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER 
CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE 
COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY 
FOREIGN PURCHASER. 
 

WAKU, INC. 
 

Crowd SAFE 
(Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity) 

 
Series 2021 

 
THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by [Investor Name] (the �Investor�, and 

together with all other Series 2021 Crowd SAFE holders, �Investors�) of $[________] (the �Purchase 
Amount�) on or about [Date of Crowd SAFE], Waku, Inc., Delaware corporation (the �Company�), hereby 
issues to the Investor the right to certain shares of the Company�s Capital Stock (defined below), subject to 
the terms set forth below.  

 
The �Discount� is 20%. 
 
The �Valuation Cap� is $6,000,000. 

  
See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms. 
 

1. Events 
 
(a) Equity Financing.   
 
 (i) If an Equity Financing occurs before this instrument terminates in accordance with 

Sections 1(b)-(d) (�First Equity Financing�), the Company shall promptly notify the Investor of the 
closing of the First Equity Financing and of the Company�s discretionary decision to either (1) continue the 
term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Purchase Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the 
Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or 
another class issued by the Company) sold in the First Equity Financing.  The number of shares of the CF 
Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount 
by (y) the applicable Conversion Price (such applicable Conversion Price, the �First Equity Financing 
Price�).  
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 (ii) If the Company elects to continue the term of this Crowd SAFE past the First 
Equity Financing and another Equity Financing occurs before the termination of this Crowd SAFE in 
accordance with Sections 1(b)-(d) (each, a �Subsequent Equity Financing�), the Company shall promptly 
notify the Investor of the closing of the Subsequent Equity Financing and of the Company�s discretionary 
decision to either (1) continue the term of this Crowd SAFE without converting the Investor�s Purchase 
Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of the 
Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) sold in the Subsequent 
Equity Financing.  The number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of such Capital Stock shall equal to the 
quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the First Equity Financing Price.  

 
 (iii) If the Investor fails to complete, execute and deliver any reasonable or necessary 

information and documentation requested by the Company or the Intermediary in order to effect the 
conversion of this Crowd SAFE, as contemplated in this Section 1(a), within thirty (30) calendar days of 
receipt of notice (whether actual or constructive) from the Company of the closing of the First Equity 
Financing, or Subsequent Equity Financing, as applicable, and of the Company�s decision to convert this 
Crowd Safe to Capital Stock, then the Investor shall only be eligible to receive a cash payment equal to the 
Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below), and the Company shall keep a record of the cash 
payment that the Investor is entitled to claim; provided, that any unclaimed cash payment amount shall be 
subject to applicable state escheatment laws. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders 
of other Crowd SAFEs that failed to act as required herein (collectively, the �Cash-Default Investors�) in 
full, then all of the Company�s available funds will be allocated with equal priority and pro rata among the 
Cash-Default Investors to claim in proportion to their Purchase Amounts. 

 
(b) Liquidity Event. 
 
 (i) If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this instrument and before 

any Equity Financing, the Investor must select, at its option, within thirty (30) days of receiving notice 
(whether actual or constructive), either (1) to receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (or a 
lesser amount as described below) or (2) to receive from the Company a number of shares of Common 
Stock equal to the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) divided by the Liquidity Price.   

 
 (ii) If there is a Liquidity Event after one or more Equity Financings have occurred but 

before the termination of this instrument, the Investor must select, at its option, within thirty (30) days of 
receiving notice (whether actual or constructive), either (1) to receive a cash payment equal to the Purchase 
Amount (or a lesser amount as described below) or (2) to receive from the Company a number of shares of 
the most recent issued Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) 
equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Equity Financing Price. Shares of Capital Stock granted 
in connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the shares of Capital Stock 
issued in connection with the Company�s most recent Equity Financing. 

 
(iii) If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of other Crowd SAFEs 

(collectively, the �Cash-Out Investors�) in full, then all of the Company�s available funds will be 
distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase 
Amounts. In connection with this Section 1(b), the Purchase Amount (or a lesser amount as described 
below) will be due and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, 
the consummation of the Liquidity Event.   

 
Notwithstanding Sections 1(b)(i)(2) or 1(b)(ii)(2), if the Company�s board of directors determines 

in good faith that delivery of Capital Stock to the Investor pursuant to Section 1(b)(i)(2) or Section 
1(b)(ii)(2) would violate applicable law, rule or regulation, then the Company shall deliver to Investor in 
lieu thereof, a cash payment equal to the fair market value of such Capital Stock, as determined in good 
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faith by the Company�s board of directors.  
 
If the Investor fails to (i) complete, execute and deliver any reasonable or necessary information 

and documentation requested by the Company or the Intermediary in order to effect the conversion of this 
Crowd SAFE or (ii) notify Company of its selection to receive the cash payment or shares of the most 
recently issued Capital Stock, as contemplated in this Section 1(b), within thirty (30) calendar days of 
receipt of notice (whether actual or constructive) from the Company of such Liquidity Event, then the 
Investor shall only be eligible to receive the cash payment option, and the Company shall keep a record of 
the cash payment contemplated in Section 1(b) that the Investor is entitled to claim; provided, that any 
unclaimed cash payment amount shall be subject to applicable state escheatment laws.  

 
(c) Dissolution Event.  If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument terminates in 

accordance with Sections 1(a) or 1(b), subject to the preferences applicable to any series of Preferred Stock, 
the Company will distribute its entire assets legally available for distribution with equal priority among the 
(i) Investors (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of Common Stock as determined in good faith 
by the Company�s board of directors at the time of Dissolution Event), (ii) all other holders of instruments 
sharing in the assets of the Company at the same priority as holders of Common Stock upon a Dissolution 
Event and (iii) and all holders of Common Stock.    

 
(d) Termination.  This instrument will terminate (without relieving the Company or the 

Investor of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon the 
earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of shares, whether in Capital Stock or in the CF Shadow Series, to the 
Investor pursuant to Section 1(a) or Section 1(b); or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of 
amounts due to the Investor pursuant to Sections 1(b) or 1(c). 

 
2. Definitions 
 

�Capital Stock� means the capital stock of the Company, including, without limitation, Common 
Stock and Preferred Stock. 

 
�CF Shadow Series� shall mean a non-voting series of Capital Stock that is otherwise identical in 

all respects to the shares of Capital Stock (whether Preferred Stock or another class issued by the Company) 
issued in the relevant Equity Financing (e.g., if the Company sells Series A Preferred Stock in an Equity 
Financing, the Shadow Series would be Series A-CF Preferred Stock), except that:   

 
(i) CF Shadow Series shareholders shall have no voting rights and shall not be entitled 
to vote on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the consent of the stockholders of 
the Company;  
 

 (ii) Each of the CF Shadow Series shareholders shall enter into a proxy agreement, in 
the form of Exhibit A attached hereto, appointing the Intermediary or its designee as its 
irrevocable proxy with respect to any matter to which CF Shadow Series shareholders are 
entitled to vote by law.  Entering into such proxy agreement is a condition of receiving CF 
Shadow Shares and such agreement provides that the Intermediary or its designee will vote 
with the majority of the holders of the relevant class of the Company's Capital Stock on 
any matters to which the proxy agreement applies; and  

 
 (iii) CF Shadow Series shareholders have no information or inspection rights, except 

with respect to such rights deemed not waivable by laws. 
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�Change of Control� means (i) a transaction or series of related transactions in which any �person� 
or �group� (within the meaning of Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as 
amended), becomes the �beneficial owner� (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities of the 
Company having the right to vote for the election of members of the Company�s board of directors, (ii) any 
reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a transaction or series of related 
transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding immediately prior to 
such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after such transaction or series of 
related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the outstanding voting 
securities of the Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition 
of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.    

 
�Common Stock� means common stock, par value $0.0001 per share, of the Company. 
 
�Conversion Price� means either: (i) the SAFE Price or (ii) the Discount Price, whichever 

calculation results in a greater number of shares of Capital Stock. 
 
�Discount Price� means the product of (i) the price per share of Capital Stock sold in an Equity 

Financing and (ii) 100% less the Discount. 
 
�Dissolution Event� means (i) a voluntary termination of operations, (ii) a general assignment for 

the benefit of the Company�s creditors, (iii) the commencement of a case (whether voluntary or involuntary) 
seeking relief under Title 11 of the United States Code (the �Bankruptcy Code�), or (iv) any other 
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or 
involuntary. 

 
�Equity Financing� shall mean the next sale (or series of related sales) by the Company of its 

Equity Securities to one or more third parties following the date of this instrument from which the Company 
receives gross proceeds of not less than $1,000,000 cash or cash equivalent (excluding the conversion of 
any instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Capital Stock, such as SAFEs or 
convertible promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital. 

 
�Equity Securities� shall mean Common Stock or Preferred Stock or any securities convertible 

into, exchangeable for or conferring the right to purchase (with or without additional consideration) 
Common Stock or Preferred Stock, except in each case, (i) any security granted, issued and/or sold by the 
Company to any director, officer, employee, advisor or consultant of the Company in such capacity for the 
primary purpose of soliciting or retaining his, her or its services, (ii) any convertible promissory notes issued 
by the Company, and (iii) any SAFEs issued. 

 
�Fully Diluted Capitalization� shall mean the aggregate number, as of immediately prior to the 

First Equity Financing, of issued and outstanding shares of Capital Stock, assuming full conversion or 
exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities then outstanding, including shares of convertible 
Preferred Stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase Capital Stock, but 
excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of Capital Stock reserved and available for future issuance under 
any of the Company�s existing equity incentive plans, (ii) convertible promissory notes issued by the 
Company, (iii) any SAFEs, and (iv) any equity securities that are issuable upon conversion of any 
outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs. 

�Intermediary� means OpenDeal Portal LLC, a registered securities crowdfunding portal 
CRD#283874, or a qualified successor. 
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�IPO� means: (A) the completion of an underwritten initial public offering of Capital Stock by the 
Company pursuant to: (I) a final prospectus for which a receipt is issued by a securities commission of the 
United States or of a province of Canada, or (II) a registration statement which has been filed with the 
United States Securities and Exchange Commission and is declared effective to enable the sale of Capital 
Stock by the Company to the public, which in each case results in such equity securities being listed and 
posted for trading or quoted on a recognized exchange; (B) the Company�s initial listing of its Capital Stock 
(other than shares of Capital Stock not eligible for resale under Rule 144 under the Securities Act) on a 
national securities exchange by means of an effective registration statement on Form S-1 filed by the 
Company with the SEC that registers shares of existing capital stock of the Company for resale, as approved 
by the Company�s board of directors, where such listing shall not be deemed to be an underwritten offering 
and shall not involve any underwriting services; or (C) the completion of a reverse merger or take-over 
whereby an entity (I) whose securities are listed and posted for trading or quoted on a recognized exchange, 
or (II) is a reporting issuer in the United States or the equivalent in any foreign jurisdiction, acquires all of 
the issued and outstanding Capital Stock of the Company.. 

 
�Liquidity Capitalization� means the number, as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of 

shares of the Company�s capital stock (on an as-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or 
conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but 
excluding: (i) shares of Capital Stock reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive or 
similar plan; (ii) any SAFEs; (iii) convertible promissory notes; and (iv) any equity securities that are 
issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or SAFEs.  

 
�Liquidity Event� means a Change of Control or an IPO.  
 
�Liquidity Price� means the price per share equal to (x) the Valuation Cap divided by (y) the 

Liquidity Capitalization. 

�Lock-up Period� means the period commencing on the date of the final prospectus relating to the 
Company�s IPO, and ending on the date specified by the Company and the managing underwriter(s). Such 
period shall not exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, or such other period as may be requested by the 
Company or an underwriter to accommodate regulatory restrictions on (i) the publication or other 
distribution of research reports, and (ii) analyst recommendations and opinions. 

 
�Preferred Stock� means the preferred stock of the Company. 
 
�Regulation CF� means Regulation Crowdfunding promulgated under the Securities Act. 
 
�SAFE� means any simple agreement for future equity (or other similar agreement), including a 

Crowd SAFE, which is issued by the Company for bona fide financing purposes and which may convert 
into Capital Stock in accordance with its terms. 

 
�SAFE Price� means the price per share equal to (x) the Valuation Cap divided by (y) the Fully 

Diluted Capitalization. 
 

3.  Company Representations 
 

(a) The Company is a corporation duly incorporated, validly existing and in good standing 
under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority to own, lease and operate 
its properties and carry on its business as now conducted. 
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(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this instrument is within the 
power of the Company and, other than with respect to the actions to be taken when equity is to be issued to 
Investor, has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company.  This instrument 
constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the Company in 
accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of general application 
relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors� rights generally and general principles of equity.  To 
the knowledge of the Company, it is not in violation of (i) its current charter or bylaws; (ii) any material 
statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; or (iii) any material indenture or contract to which 
the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case, such violation or default, individually, 
or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably be expected to have a material adverse 
effect on the Company. 

(c) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this instrument 
do not and will not: (i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; 
(ii) result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Company is a party or by 
which it is bound; or (iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon any property, asset or revenue 
of the Company or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material permit, license or authorization 
applicable to the Company, its business or operations. 

(d) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this 
instrument, other than: (i) the Company�s corporate approvals; (ii) any qualifications or filings under 
applicable securities laws; and (iii) necessary corporate approvals for the authorization of shares of CF 
Shadow Series issuable pursuant to Section 1. 

(e) The Company shall, prior to the conversion of this instrument, reserve from its authorized 
but unissued shares of Capital Stock for issuance and delivery upon the conversion of this instrument, such 
number of shares of the Capital Stock as necessary to effect the conversion contemplated by this instrument, 
and, from time to time, will take all steps necessary to amend its charter to provide sufficient 
authorized numbers of shares of the Capital Stock issuable upon the conversion of this instrument.  All such 
shares shall be duly authorized, and when issued upon any such conversion, shall be validly issued, fully 
paid and non-assessable, free and clear of all liens, security interests, charges and other encumbrances or 
restrictions on sale and free and clear of all preemptive rights, except encumbrances or restrictions arising 
under federal or state securities laws. 

(f) The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of 
the Exchange Act, (ii) not an investment company as defined in Section 3 of the Investment Company Act 
of 1940 (the �Investment Company Act�), and is not excluded from the definition of investment company 
by Section 3(b) or Section 3(c) of the Investment Company Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities 
under Rule 503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under Section 4(a)(6) of the 
Securities Act due to a failure to make timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger 
or acquisition with an unidentified company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the 
laws of a state or territory of the United States or the District of Columbia. 

(g) The Company has, or will shortly after the issuance of this instrument, engage a transfer 
agent registered with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission to act as the sole registrar and transfer 
agent for the Company with respect to the Crowd SAFE. 
 

(h) The Company is (i) not required to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the �Exchange Act�), (ii) not an investment company as defined in 
section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940, and is not excluded from the definition of investment 
company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of such Act, (iii) not disqualified from selling securities under Rule 



 

- 7 - 
 

503(a) of Regulation CF, (iv) not barred from selling securities under §4(a)(6) due to a failure to make 
timely annual report filings, (vi) not planning to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified 
company or companies, and (vii) organized under, and subject to, the laws of a state or territory of the 
United States or the District of Columbia. 
 
4.  Investor Representations 
 

(a) The Investor has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver this 
instrument and to perform its obligations hereunder.  This instrument constitutes a valid and binding 
obligation of the Investor, enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, 
insolvency or other laws of general application relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors� rights 
generally and general principles of equity.  

 
(b) The Investor has been advised that this instrument and the underlying securities have not 

been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and are offered and sold hereby pursuant 
to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act.  The Investor understands that neither this instrument nor the 
underlying securities may be resold or otherwise transferred unless they are registered under the Securities 
Act and applicable state securities laws or pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF, in which case certain 
state transfer restrictions may apply. 

 
(c) The Investor is purchasing this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor 

hereunder for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to, or for 
resale in connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of selling, 
granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing the same. The Investor understands that the 
Securities have not been, and will not be, registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws, 
by reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof which depend upon, among other things, the 
bona fide nature of the investment intent and the accuracy of each Investor�s representations as expressed 
herein. 

 
(d) The Investor acknowledges, and is purchasing this instrument in compliance with, the 

investment limitations set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF, promulgated under Section 4(a)(6)(B) 
of the Securities Act. 

 
(e) The Investor acknowledges that the Investor has received all the information the Investor 

has requested from the Company and the Investor considers necessary or appropriate for deciding whether 
to acquire this instrument and the underlying securities, and the Investor represents that the Investor has 
had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Company regarding the terms and 
conditions of this instrument and the underlying securities and to obtain any additional information 
necessary to verify the accuracy of the information given to the Investor.  In deciding to purchase this 
instrument, the Investor is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company or of the 
Intermediary and the Investor has made its own independent decision that an investment in this instrument 
and the underlying securities is suitable and appropriate for the Investor.  The Investor understands that no 
federal or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an investment in this instrument and the 
underlying securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or advisability of this 
investment. 

 
(f) The Investor understands and acknowledges that as a Crowd SAFE investor, the Investor 

shall have no voting, information or inspection rights, aside from any disclosure requirements the Company 
is required to make under relevant securities regulations. 
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(g) The Investor understands that no public market now exists for any of the securities 
issued by the Company, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever 
exist for this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor hereunder. 
 

(h) The Investor is not (i) a citizen or resident of a geographic area in which the purchase or 
holding of the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities is prohibited by applicable law, decree, 
regulation, treaty, or administrative act, (ii) a citizen or resident of, or located in, a geographic area that is 
subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions or embargoes, or (iii) an individual, or an individual employed 
by or associated with an entity, identified on the U.S. Department of Commerce�s Denied Persons or Entity 
List, the U.S. Department of Treasury�s Specially Designated Nationals List, the U.S. Department of State�s 
Debarred Parties List or other applicable sanctions lists. Investor hereby represents and agrees that if 
Investor�s country of residence or other circumstances change such that the above representations are no 
longer accurate, Investor will immediately notify Company. Investor further represents and warrants that it 
will not knowingly sell or otherwise transfer any interest in the Crowd SAFE or the underlying securities 
to a party subject to U.S. or other applicable sanctions. 

 
(i) If the Investor is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the 

Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the Investor hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as to 
the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation, subscription and 
payment for, and continued ownership of, its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying 
securities will not violate any applicable securities or other laws of the Investor�s jurisdiction, including (i) 
the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the subscription and the purchase of its beneficial interest 
in the Crowd SAFE; (ii) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such subscription and purchase; 
(iii) any governmental or other consents that may need to be obtained; and (iv) the income tax and other 
tax consequences, if any, that may be relevant to the purchase, holding, conversion, redemption, sale, or 
transfer of its beneficial interest in the Crowd SAFE and the underlying securities. The Investor 
acknowledges that the Company has taken no action in foreign jurisdictions with respect to the Crowd 
SAFE (and the Investor�s beneficial interest therein) and the underlying securities. 

 
(j) If the Investor is a corporate entity: (i) such corporate entity is duly incorporated, validly 

existing and in good standing under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority 
to enter into this Crowd SAFE; (ii) the execution, delivery and performance by the Investor of the Crowd 
SAFE is within the power of the Investor and has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part 
of the Investor; (iii) to the knowledge of the Investor, it is not in violation of its current charter or bylaws, 
any material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Investor; and (iv) the performance the Crowd SAFE 
does not and will not violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Investor; 
result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Investor is a party or by which 
it is bound, or otherwise result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon the Purchase Amount. 

 
(k) The Investor further acknowledges that it has read, understood, and had ample opportunity 

to ask Company questions about its business plans, �Risk Factors,� and all other information presented in 
the Company�s Form C and the offering documentation filed with the SEC.  

 
(l) The Investor represents that the Investor understands the substantial likelihood that the 

Investor will suffer a TOTAL LOSS of all capital invested, and that Investor is prepared to bear the risk 
of such total loss. 

 
5.  Transfer Restrictions.  
 

(a) The Investor hereby agrees that during the Lock-up Period it will not, without the prior 
written consent of the managing underwriter: (A) lend; offer; pledge; sell; contract to sell; sell any option 
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or contract to purchase; purchase any option or contract to sell; grant any option, right, or warrant to 
purchase; or otherwise transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, any shares of Common Stock or any 
securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock 
(whether such shares or any such securities are then owned by the Investor or are thereafter acquired); or 
(B) enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the 
economic consequences of ownership of such securities; whether any such transaction described in clause 
(A) or (B) above is to be settled by delivery of Common Stock or other securities, in cash, or otherwise.  

 
(b) The foregoing provisions of Section 5(a) will: (x) apply only to the IPO and will not apply 

to the sale of any shares to an underwriter pursuant to an underwriting agreement; (y) not apply to the 
transfer of any shares to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the Investor or the immediate family 
of the Investor, provided that the trustee of the trust agrees to be bound in writing by the restrictions set 
forth herein, and provided further that any such transfer will not involve a disposition for value; and (z) be 
applicable to the Investor only if all officers and directors of the Company are subject to the same 
restrictions and the Company uses commercially reasonable efforts to obtain a similar agreement from all 
stockholders individually owning more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock or any securities 
convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock.  
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the underwriters in connection with the IPO are intended 
third-party beneficiaries of Section 5(a) and will have the right, power and authority to enforce the 
provisions hereof as though they were a party hereto.  The Investor further agrees to execute such 
agreements as may be reasonably requested by the underwriters in connection with the IPO that are 
consistent with Section 5(a) or that are necessary to give further effect thereto. 

  
(c) In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the Company may impose stop transfer 

instructions with respect to the Investor�s registrable securities of the Company (and the Company shares 
or securities of every other person subject to the foregoing restriction) until the end of the Lock-up Period. 
The Investor agrees that a legend reading substantially as follows will be placed on all certificates 
representing all of the Investor�s registrable securities of the Company (and the shares or securities of the 
Company held by every other person subject to the restriction contained in Section 5(a)): 

 
THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO A 
LOCK-UP PERIOD BEGINNING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE COMPANY�S 
REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS 
AMENDED, AS SET FORTH IN AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COMPANY 
AND THE ORIGINAL HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, A COPY OF WHICH MAY 
BE OBTAINED AT THE COMPANY�S PRINCIPAL OFFICE.  SUCH LOCK-UP 
PERIOD IS BINDING ON TRANSFEREES OF THESE SECURITIES. 

(d) Without in any way limiting the representations and warranties set forth in Section 4 above, 
the Investor further agrees not to make any disposition of all or any portion of this instrument or the 
underlying securities unless and until the transferee has agreed in writing for the benefit of the Company to 
make the representations and warranties set out in Section 4 and the undertaking set out in Section 5(a) and: 

(i) There is then in effect a registration statement under the Securities Act covering 
such proposed disposition and such disposition is made in accordance with such registration statement; or 

(ii) The Investor shall have notified the Company of the proposed disposition and shall 
have furnished the Company with a detailed statement of the circumstances surrounding the proposed 
disposition and, if reasonably requested by the Company, the Investor shall have furnished the Company 
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with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that such disposition will not require 
registration of such shares under the Securities Act.   

(e) The Investor agrees that it shall not make any disposition of this instrument or any 
underlying securities to any of the Company�s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith. 

 
(f) The Investor understands and agrees that the Company will place the legend set forth below 

or a similar legend on any book entry or other forms of notation evidencing this Crowd SAFE and any 
certificates evidencing the underlying securities, together with any other legends that may be required by 
state or federal securities laws, the Company�s charter or bylaws, any other agreement between the Investor 
and the Company or any agreement between the Investor and any third party:  

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE 
SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE �SECURITIES ACT�), AND 
NEITHER IT NOR ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE 
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS 
OF ANY STATE.  THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR 
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS 
PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE 
SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT 
TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION 
THEREFROM. 

6. Miscellaneous 
 

(a) The Investor agrees to take any and all actions determined in good faith by the Company�s 
board of directors to be advisable to reorganize this instrument and any shares of Capital Stock issued 
pursuant to the terms of this instrument into a special purpose vehicle or other entity designed to aggregate 
the interests of holders of Crowd SAFEs. 

 
(b) Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the 

written consent of either (i) the Company and the Investor, or (ii) the Company and the majority of the 
Investors (calculated based on the Purchase Amount of each Investors Crowd SAFE). 

 
(c) Any notice required or permitted by this instrument will be deemed sufficient when 

delivered personally or by overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the signature 
page, or 48 hours after being deposited in the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with postage prepaid, 
addressed to the party to be notified at such party�s address listed on the signature page, as subsequently 
modified by written notice. 
 

(d) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this instrument, to vote or receive dividends or 
be deemed the holder of Capital Stock for any purpose, nor will anything contained herein be construed to 
confer on the Investor, as such, any of the rights of a stockholder of the Company or any right to vote for 
the election of directors or upon any matter submitted to stockholders at any meeting thereof, or to give or 
withhold consent to any corporate action or to receive notice of meetings, or to receive subscription rights 
or otherwise until shares have been issued upon the terms described herein. 

 
(e) Neither this instrument nor the rights contained herein may be assigned, by operation of 
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law or otherwise, by either party without the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that this 
instrument and/or the rights contained herein may be assigned without the Company�s consent by the 
Investor to any other entity who directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is under common control 
with the Investor, including, without limitation, any general partner, managing member, officer or director 
of the Investor, or any venture capital fund now or hereafter existing which is controlled by one or more 
general partners or managing members of, or shares the same management company with, the Investor; and 
provided, further, that the Company may assign this instrument in whole, without the consent of the 
Investor, in connection with a reincorporation to change the Company�s domicile.   

 
(f) In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any reason 

held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event that any one 
or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively operate to invalidate 
this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and void and will not affect any 
other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and provisions of this instrument will 
remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby.  
 

(g) All securities issued under this instrument may be issued in whole or fractional parts, in 
the Company�s sole discretion. 

 
(h) All rights and obligations hereunder will be governed by the laws of the State of Delaware, 

without regard to the conflicts of law provisions of such jurisdiction. 
 

(i) Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of, relating to or in connection with this 
instrument, including the breach or validity thereof, shall be determined by final and binding arbitration 
administered by the American Arbitration Association (the �AAA�) under its Commercial Arbitration 
Rules and Mediation Procedures (�Commercial Rules�).  The award rendered by the arbitrator shall be 
final, non-appealable and binding on the parties and may be entered and enforced in any court having 
jurisdiction.  There shall be one arbitrator agreed to by the parties within twenty (20) days of receipt by 
respondent of the request for arbitration or, in default thereof, appointed by the AAA in accordance with its 
Commercial Rules.  The place of arbitration shall be Somerville, Massachusetts.  Except as may be required 
by law or to protect a legal right, neither a party nor the arbitrator may disclose the existence, content or 
results of any arbitration without the prior written consent of the other parties. 
 

(j) The parties acknowledge and agree that for United States federal and state income tax 
purposes this Crowd SAFE is, and at all times has been, intended to be characterized as stock, and more 
particularly as common stock for purposes of Sections 304, 305, 306, 354, 368, 1036 and 1202 of the 
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Accordingly, the parties agree to treat this Crowd SAFE 
consistent with the foregoing intent for all United States federal and state income tax purposes (including, 
without limitation, on their respective tax returns or other informational statements). 

 
(k) The Investor agrees any action contemplated by this Crowd SAFE and requested by the 

Company must be completed by the Investor within thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the relevant 
notice (whether actual or constructive) to the Investor.  
 

(Signature page follows)   
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 

delivered. 
 

WAKU, INC. 
 
By:        
Name: Juan Giraldo    
Title: CEO 
Address: 20 Waldo Avenue, 3, Somerville, MA 02143 
Email: juan@livewaku.com 

INVESTOR: 
By: 
Name:  
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Exhibit A � CF Shadow Share Proxy 

 
Irrevocable Proxy 

Reference is hereby made to a certain Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity (the �Crowd 
SAFE�) dated [Date of Crowd SAFE] between Waku, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the �Company�) and 
[Investor Name] (�Stockholder�). Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the respective 
meanings ascribed thereto in the Crowd SAFE. In connection with a conversion of Stockholder�s 
investment in the Crowd SAFE into Capital Stock of a CF Shadow Series (as defined in the Crowd 
SAFE) pursuant to the Crowd SAFE, the Stockholder and OpenDeal Portal LLC (the �Intermediary�) as 
another holder of Capital Stock of a CF Shadow Series hereby agree as follows: 
 
1) Grant of Irrevocable Proxy. 

 
a) With respect to all of the shares of Capital Stock of CF Shadow Series owned by the Stockholder 

as of the date of this Irrevocable Proxy or any subsequent date (the �Shares�), Stockholder 
hereby grants to Intermediary an irrevocable proxy under Section 212 of the Delaware General 
Corporation Law to vote the Shares in any manner that the Intermediary may determine in its sole 
and absolute discretion.  For the avoidance of doubt, the Intermediary, as the holder of the 
irrevocable proxy (rather than the Stockholder) will vote the Shares with respect to all 
shareholder meetings and other actions (including actions by written consent in lieu of a meeting) 
on which holders of Shares may be entitled to vote. The Intermediary hereby agrees to vote all 
Shares consistently with the majority of the shares on which the CF Shadow Series is based. This 
proxy revokes any other proxy granted by the Stockholder at any time with respect to the Shares. 

b) The Intermediary shall have no duty, liability or obligation whatsoever to the Stockholder arising 
out of the Intermediary�s exercise of the this irrevocable proxy. The Stockholder expressly 
acknowledges and agrees that (i) the Stockholder will not impede the exercise of the 
Intermediary�s rights under this irrevocable proxy and (ii) the Stockholder waives and 
relinquishes any claim, right or action the Stockholder might have, as a stockholder of the 
Company or otherwise, against the Intermediary or any of its affiliates or agents (including any 
directors, officers, managers, members, and employees) in connection with any exercise of the 
irrevocable proxy granted hereunder. 

c) This irrevocable proxy shall expire as to those Shares on the earlier of (i) the date that such 
Shares are converted into Common Stock of the Company or (ii) the date that such Shares are 
converted to cash or a cash equivalent, but shall continue as to any Shares not so converted. 
 

2) Legend. The Stockholder agrees to permit an appropriate legend on certificates evidencing the Shares 
or any transfer books or related documentation of ownership reflecting the grant of the irrevocable 
proxy contained in the foregoing Section 1. 
 

3) Representations and Warranties. The Stockholder represents and warrants to the Intermediary as 
follows: 

 
a) The Stockholder has all the necessary rights, power and authority to execute, deliver and perform 

his obligations under this Irrevocable Proxy. This Irrevocable Proxy has been duly executed and 
delivered by the Stockholder and constitutes such Stockholder�s legal and valid obligation 
enforceable against the Stockholder in accordance with its terms. 
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b) The Stockholder is the record owner of the Shares listed under the name on this Appendix A and 
the Stockholder has plenary voting and dispositive power with respect to such Shares; the 
Stockholder owns no other shares of the capital stock of the Company; there are no proxies, 
voting trusts or other agreements or understandings to which such Stockholder is a party or bound 
by and which expressly require that any of the Shares be voted in any specific manner other than 
pursuant to this irrevocable proxy; and the Stockholder has not entered into any agreement or 
arrangement inconsistent with this Irrevocable Proxy. 
 

4) Equitable Remedies. The Stockholder acknowledges that irreparable damage would result if this 
Irrevocable Proxy is not specifically enforced and that, therefore, the rights and obligations of the 
Intermediary may be enforced by a decree of specific performance issued by arbitration pursuant to 
the Crowd SAFE, and appropriate injunctive relief may be applied for and granted in connection 
therewith. Such remedies shall, however, not be exclusive and shall be in addition to any other 
remedies that the Intermediary may otherwise have available. 
 

5) Defined Terms. All terms defined in this Irrevocable Proxy shall have the meaning defined herein. 
All other terms will be interpreted in accordance with the Crowd SAFE. 

 
6) Amendment. Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the 

written consent of the (i) the Stockholder and (ii) the Intermediary. 
 

7) Assignment. 
 

a) In the event the Stockholder wishes to transfer, sell, hypothecate or otherwise assign any Shares, 
the Stockholder hereby agrees to require, as a condition of such action, that the counterparty or 
counterparties thereto must enter into a proxy agreement with the Intermediary substantially 
identical to this Irrevocable Proxy. 

b) The Intermediary may transfer its rights as Holder under this instrument after giving prior written 
notice to the Stockholder. 
 

8) Severability. In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any 
reason held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole or in part or in any respect, or in the event 
that any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument operate or would prospectively 
operate to invalidate this instrument, then such term(s) or provision(s) only will be deemed null and 
void and will not affect any other term or provision of this instrument and the remaining terms and 
provisions of this instrument will remain operative and in full force and effect and will not be 
affected, prejudiced, or disturbed thereby. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this instrument to be duly executed and 
delivered. 
 
INVESTOR: INTERMEDIARY: 
 
By: 

 
By: 

Name: Name: Authorized Signatory, OpenDeal Portal 
LLC d/b/a Republic 

Date Date 
 
 



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT D 
 

Video Transcript 
  



Hi my name is Juan Giraldo and I am Co-Founder & CEO of Waku 
and I am Nico Estrella Co-Founder & CMO of Waku  a beverage company replenishing the 
world with the time tested knowledge and homegrown flavors of Ecuador. 
 
Modern life is stressful, we are working around the clock, we have little sleep 
and our diet is full of processed and high sugar foods all of these can affect our microbiome 
 
70 million of Americans suffer of digestive issues everyday. At the same time, many healthy 
drinks are bland or off-putting and the tasty ones are usually loaded with sugar, artificial 
ingredients, and empty carbs. 
 
That's why we decided to bring Waku to the market  
 
We wanted more people to experience this refreshing all natural revival of body and spirit 
that starts in your gut 
 
after drinking Waku you will feel 
calm, replenished, and ready for whatever comes next. 
 
we are basically bringing a modern twist to an ancient tea 
 
we are using a centuries old Ecuadorian recipe that both of us grew up drinking in Ecuador 
 
we are using the purest ingredients, low sugar, and anti-inflammatory herbs that support gut 
health 
 
and we source all of our ingredients directly from smallholder farmers in Ecuador 
 
we launched our first line of products in the summer of 2018. And after three years in the 
market, we now have thousands of consumers all throughout the United States who are 
enjoying our products 
 
people are loving the taste of Waku, and feeling the benefits of a healthier and happier life  
 
and after talking with thousands of consumers and listening to their feedback, we decided to 
improve our formulation and launch a brand refresh 
 
we are adding prebiotic fiber to the formula, and we are reducing the amount of sugar 
 
and we are working with a creative agency that is helping us to launch a brand new look 
 
your investment will help to support directly the launch of this new product line and will help 
us to support the  
continued growth and success of our direct to consumer business 
 
thats has been growing amazingly for the past year  
 



you will help us bring to more people the most refreshing, replenishing herbal tea with 
prebiotic powers, maximized for gut health  
 
we started Waku first and foremost because we truly believe we have a very unique and 
highly differentiated product 
 
and we pursuing a massive market opportunity 
 
more and more people are aware of the benefits of gut health and they are looking for help 
in their wellness journey 
 
but we are more than just a beverage company  
 
the main driver behind why we started this company ties back to our home country of 
Ecuador 
 
you see Ecuador is a rich country in natural resources and agriculture is one of our main 
industries 
 
however there is a lot of inequality and actually more than forty percent of smallholder 
farmers live below the poverty line 
 
Waku exists to drive economic growth in Ecuador by sourcing all of our ingredients from 
independent farmers 
 
We envision a country full of opportunities where everyone is inspired to dream big and have 
access to the resources to fulfill those dreams. 
 
Cheers 
 
Cheers 
 



 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT E 
 

Solicitation of Interest Communications 



Company
Name

Waku

Logo

Headline Deliciously replenishing herbal tea maximized for gut-health.

Hero
Image

Tags Social Impact, Minority Founders, B2C, Drink, CPG, Wellness, Healthy food, Coming soon

Pitch
text

Summary

$650K+ in projected revenue by the EOY 2021

360%+ growth vs. 2020 (as of June 2021)

Acquired over 3,500 new customers in the last 12 months (as of June 2021)

31% repeat purchase rate making up 40%+ of our revenue (as of June 2021)

550+ positive reviews (Amazon + Livewaku.com)

Investors include Branch Venture Group and Boston Impact Initiative

Direct sourcing model buying at fair prices from smallholder farmers in EC



Problem

70M Americans suffer from digestive issues every day
The gut is one of the most important organs of the body. 70% of the immune system lives there; it is the gatekeeper to our
inflammation response. Yet about 70M Americans suffer from digestive issues every day�most commonly bloating, indigestion,
constipation, etc. As a result, millions of Americans battle side effects like inflammation, brain fog, low energy, and mood dis-regulation
on a daily basis.

Solution

Waku: a delicious, all natural revival of body and spirit that starts
in your gut, leaving you feeling calm, replenished, and ready for
whatever comes next
A moment to replenish. A moment to reconnect. A moment to gear up for whatever comes next. Waku celebrates those moments in
life that lift us up and help us stay grounded. Steeped in goodness and brewed to perfection, our herbal teas draw on centuries of
Ecuadorian knowledge and biodiversity to create a deliciously refreshing brew that does wonders for your digestion, helping
you feel calm, revived, and rebalanced. It's a feeling unlike any other, like a sunrise on the inside. And once you experience Waku, it
will become a gentle ritual you look forward to every day. Here's to inner brilliance and flavors that shine.

Waku. Find your sunrise.



Product

A deliciously replenishing herbal tea that supports a healthy gut



We put a modern twist on an ancient tea by using a centuries-old Ecuadorian recipe, the finest natural ingredients, low sugar,
and anti-inflammatory botanicals to maximize the gut-healthy benefits. 

Waku creates modern rituals for daily replenishment by drawing on the time-tested knowledge and homegrown flavors of Ecuador. We
stand for flavors that shine, the purest ingredients, maximized for gut-health, and responsibly made in Ecuador�where we
source all of our ingredients ethically and manufacture all of our products.

Product Development

After talking with thousands of consumers and getting their feedback, we are currently working on a brand refresh and reformulation:

Adding prebiotic fiber to maximize the formula for gut-health

Reducing the amount of sugar per bottle

Increasing the sweetness with natural sweeteners like monk fruit

Increasing the size of the bottle to 14oz

The new brand look and formulations are going to be released by November 2021. Stay tuned!

Traction

9X growth in revenue traction since our first year
Waku's revenue traction has grown more than 9X since our first year, increasing from $70K in 2018 to $650K in 2021 (projected).
We now have thousands of customers all throughout the US, including Hawaii and Puerto Rico!

As of March 2021, we have a $450K+ run rate and 360%+ YoY growth compared to March 2020. Waku acquired 3.5K+ new customers
in the past 12 months�with 40%+ of revenue coming from repeat customers.

In 2022, we will expand our distribution channels by getting into retail with focus on the natural channel (Whole Foods, Sprouts), and
becoming an omni-channel brand.



Waku belongs to the Branch Venture Group as well as Boston Impact Initiative portfolio. We�ve been featured in The Boston GlobeThe Boston Globe,
Bevnet, SPINS and a variety of influencer blogs.

Customers

Rated 4.5 out of
5 stars from

550+ reviews
Many so-called "health drinks" are bland or off-putting, while tasty ones come loaded with added sugar, fake flavors, and empty
calories. Waku delivers on amazing taste and function (gut-health) using only real ingredients and no/low calories.

Females in the 45-64 age range are our largest consumer base. They are drawn to Waku for the gut-health benefits and minimal sugar
content. The second largest group are women between the ages of 35-44; they're drawn to Waku primarily by the taste and the low
calories with gut health as a secondary benefit.

We�ve received huge praise for the digestive relief our teas bring people, and for the refreshing taste of our multiple flavors.







Business Model

Primarily D2C with expansion plans into retail channels
Waku is projecting $650K in 2021 revenue, with 75% of sales being D2C and 25% coming from Amazon. Our average customer
purchases 8 cases in a 2-year period. We�re planning on streamlining efficiency by moving from glass to more e-commerce friendly
options, which we project will get us to a 40% gross margin and optimize the shipping process.

More than just a beverage company�we're a social impact driven company

The main driver behind why we started Waku ties back to our home-country Ecuador.



We are fighting poverty in the communities of smallholder farmers in the Andes Mountains of Ecuador by sourcing our ingredients
directly from them at fair trade prices. As we keep growing as a company, we're going to be able to generate a bigger impact in the
economy of Ecuador.

*projected average # of cases in a 2-year period

Market

$57B global gut-health market by 2025
Gut-health consumable products are a global consumer macro-trend experiencing explosive growth. The global gut-health market
size is projected to grow to $57B in 2025. To capture this market, we are focusing on customer acquisition in the coming months by
rolling out a multi-pronged market entry that includes paid social advertising, research-based SEO, and influencer programs.

Additionally, the ready-to-drink tea category is a $7B category and has significant household penetration in the US.



Competition

Disrupting the tea category & bringing gut-health functionality
to the set
Waku has a unique and truly differentiated product. It uses a centuries-old Ecuadorean recipe, the finest natural ingredients, low
sugar, and (soon) prebiotics to maximize the gut-healthy benefits. We're creating a truly unique value proposition. To our knowledge,
Waku will be the first to market prebiotic tea! Our closest competitors are iced teas, which are loaded with sugar, fake flavors, and
empty calories.



Waku also provides an alternative to consumers who want the gut-health benefits of kombucha but cannot stand its taste or
carbonation.

Vision

Targeting successful exit of $200M+ with 10-15x ROI
We have a plan to get to $50M in sales by 2025 while creating immense economic impact for thousands of independent farmers in
Ecuador. At that stage, we expect an exit of $200M or more.

Compared to 2020, we are on track to grow more than 4X during 2021. In the near future, we will launch new and improved
products, multiple new flavors, and an awesome brand refresh!



For 2023, we are aiming to launch with national brands focused on health and wellness, such as Whole Foods, Natural Grocers,
Sprouts, and others, becoming an omni-channel brand.

Investors

$1M raised from top investors like Branch Venture Group &
Boston Impact Initiative
Prior to our Republic campaign, we raised $1M from seasoned investors both in the US and internationally. Our investor roster
includes Branch Venture Group, Boston Impact Initiative, and seasoned angel investors with extraordinary experience in the retail and
CPG industries.

This new round of funding will support our expansion plans. Funding will go towards marketing, product development, bringing on key
hires, and launching our new and improved lines.

Invest in Waku now!

Founders







Team
Juan
Giraldo

Co-Founder &
CEO

I am a a passionate entrepreneur who brings optimism, team
building and vision to company culture. He is globally minded
and experienced in working with international teams.

Nico
Estrella

Co-Founder &
CMO

I am a motivated, optimistic and determined leader with great
problem-solving skills developed through a background on
business and marketing education. Passionate about the
power of entrepreneurship and how it can create immense
impact in the world.

Sofía
Estrella

First Employee
Communication
& PR Director

I am a creative, enthusiastic, and motivated individual who
understands the power of communication and the influence
of design in life and business. I believe that there is always
something new to learn and something new to share with
others.

James
Mccann

Waku Advisor -
Ex-CEO Ahold
USA
& Carrefour
France.

James McCann has led major food retail businesses around
the world for Tesco, was the CEO of Carrefour France, and led
Ahold�s $24 billion US business for four years up to the
merger with Delhaize America in 2016.

Lenny
Lebovich

Waku Advisor -
Founder at Pre
Brands.

Lenny Lebovich, is the Founder and CEO of Pre Brands, a
venture-backed premium �packaged fresh� consumer brand
platform currently innovating in the retail fresh beef category.



Perks
$100 Mention on our social media and livewaku.com + 15% off & *free shipping in all Waku Products

for 1 month (*Free shipping available for US only)

$250 All of the above + 1 coupon for a Buy One Get One Free Deal + 20% off & *free shipping in all
Waku Products for 2 months (*Free shipping available for US only)

$500 All of the above + 2 coupons for a Buy One Get One Free Deal + 20% off & *free shipping in all
Waku Products for 3 months (*Free shipping available for US only)

$1,000 All of the above + 20% off & *free shipping in all Waku Products for 6 months (*Free shipping
available for US only)

$2,200 All of the above + WAKU GOLD ACCESS: 1 Free Waku 12-Pack + 20% off & *free shipping in all
Waku Products FOREVER + Waku T-Shirt (*Free shipping available for US only)

$5,000 All of the above + Monthly Investors Update + $250 Waku Gift Card

$10,000 All of the above + 1:1 Video Call with Waku Founders + $500 Waku Gift Card

$25,000 All of the above + Waku Platinum Access: 30% off & *Free Shipping in all Waku Products
FOREVER + Custom Waku Hoodie with embroidered logo and your name (*Free shipping
available for US only)

$50,000 All of the above + Dinner with founders Juan and Nico in New York City.

$100,000 Waku Platinum Access + Juan and Nico will fly you out to Quito, Ecuador* for lunch/dinner and a 2
night stay at a hotel in Quito�s Historic Center. (*Flight tickets from NYC to UIO)



FAQ
How do I
earn a
return?

We are using Republic's Crowd SAFE security. Learn how this translates into a return on
investment here.

What must
I do to
receive my
equity or
cash in the
event of
the
conversion
of my
Crowd
SAFE?

Suppose the Company converts the Crowd SAFE as a result of an equity financing. In that case,
you must open a custodial account with the custodian and sign subscription documentation to
receive the equity securities. The Company will notify you of the conversion trigger, and you
must complete necessary documentation within 30 days of such notice. If you do not complete
the required documentation with that time frame, you will only be able to receive an amount of
cash equal to (or less in some circumstances) your investment amount. Unclaimed cash will be
subject to relevant escheatment laws. For more information, see the Crowd SAFE for this
offering.

If the conversion of the Crowd SAFE is triggered as a result of a Liquidity Event (e.g. M&A or an
IPO), then you will be required to select between receiving a cash payment (equal to your
investment amount or a lesser amount) or equity. You are required to make your selection (and
complete any relevant documentation) within 30 days of such receiving notice from the
Company of the conversion trigger, otherwise you will receive the cash payment option, which
will be subject to relevant escheatment laws. The equity consideration varies depending on
whether the Liquidity Event occurs before or after an equity financing. For more information,
see the Crowd SAFE for this offering.
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Headline Deliciously replenishing herbal tea maximized for gut-health.
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Pitch
text

Summary

$650K+ in projected revenue by the EOY 2021

360%+ growth vs. 2020 (as of June 2021)

Acquired over 3,500 new customers in the last 12 months (as of June 2021)

31% repeat purchase rate making up 40%+ of our revenue (as of June 2021)

550+ positive reviews (Amazon + Livewaku.com)

Investors include Branch Venture Group and Boston Impact Initiative

Direct sourcing model buying at fair prices from smallholder farmers in EC



Problem

70M Americans suffer from digestive issues every day
The gut is one of the most important organs of the body. 70% of the immune system lives there; it is the gatekeeper to our
inflammation response. Yet about 70M Americans suffer from digestive issues every day�most commonly bloating, indigestion,
constipation, etc. As a result, millions of Americans battle side effects like inflammation, brain fog, low energy, and mood dis-regulation
on a daily basis.

Solution

Waku: a delicious, all natural revival of body and spirit that starts
in your gut, leaving you feeling calm, replenished, and ready for
whatever comes next
A moment to replenish. A moment to reconnect. A moment to gear up for whatever comes next. Waku celebrates those moments in
life that lift us up and help us stay grounded. Steeped in goodness and brewed to perfection, our herbal teas draw on centuries of
Ecuadorian knowledge and biodiversity to create a deliciously refreshing brew that does wonders for your digestion, helping
you feel calm, revived, and rebalanced. It's a feeling unlike any other, like a sunrise on the inside. And once you experience Waku, it
will become a gentle ritual you look forward to every day. Here's to inner brilliance and flavors that shine.

Waku. Find your sunrise.



Product

A deliciously replenishing herbal tea that supports a healthy gut



We put a modern twist on an ancient tea by using a centuries-old Ecuadorian recipe, the finest natural ingredients, low sugar,
and anti-inflammatory botanicals to maximize the gut-healthy benefits. 

Waku creates modern rituals for daily replenishment by drawing on the time-tested knowledge and homegrown flavors of Ecuador. We
stand for flavors that shine, the purest ingredients, maximized for gut-health, and responsibly made in Ecuador�where we
source all of our ingredients ethically and manufacture all of our products.

Product Development

After talking with thousands of consumers and getting their feedback, we are currently working on a brand refresh and reformulation:

Adding prebiotic fiber to maximize the formula for gut-health

Reducing the amount of sugar per bottle

Increasing the sweetness with natural sweeteners like monk fruit

Increasing the size of the bottle to 14oz

The new brand look and formulations are going to be released by November 2021. Stay tuned!

Traction

9X growth in revenue traction since our first year
Waku's revenue traction has grown more than 9X since our first year, increasing from $70K in 2018 to $650K in 2021 (projected).
We now have thousands of customers all throughout the US, including Hawaii and Puerto Rico!

As of March 2021, we have a $450K+ run rate and 360%+ YoY growth compared to March 2020. Waku acquired 3.5K+ new customers
in the past 12 months�with 40%+ of revenue coming from repeat customers.

In 2022, we will expand our distribution channels by getting into retail with focus on the natural channel (Whole Foods, Sprouts), and
becoming an omni-channel brand.



Waku belongs to the Branch Venture Group as well as Boston Impact Initiative portfolio. We�ve been featured in The Boston GlobeThe Boston Globe,
Bevnet, SPINS and a variety of influencer blogs.

Customers

Rated 4.5 out of
5 stars from

550+ reviews
Many so-called "health drinks" are bland or off-putting, while tasty ones come loaded with added sugar, fake flavors, and empty
calories. Waku delivers on amazing taste and function (gut-health) using only real ingredients and no/low calories.

Females in the 45-64 age range are our largest consumer base. They are drawn to Waku for the gut-health benefits and minimal sugar
content. The second largest group are women between the ages of 35-44; they're drawn to Waku primarily by the taste and the low
calories with gut health as a secondary benefit.

We�ve received huge praise for the digestive relief our teas bring people, and for the refreshing taste of our multiple flavors.







Business Model

Primarily D2C with expansion plans into retail channels
Waku is projecting $650K in 2021 revenue, with 75% of sales being D2C and 25% coming from Amazon. Our average customer
purchases 8 cases in a 2-year period. We�re planning on streamlining efficiency by moving from glass to more e-commerce friendly
options, which we project will get us to a 40% gross margin and optimize the shipping process.

More than just a beverage company�we're a social impact driven company

The main driver behind why we started Waku ties back to our home-country Ecuador.



We are fighting poverty in the communities of smallholder farmers in the Andes Mountains of Ecuador by sourcing our ingredients
directly from them at fair trade prices. As we keep growing as a company, we're going to be able to generate a bigger impact in the
economy of Ecuador.

*projected average # of cases in a 2-year period

Market

$57B global gut-health market by 2025
Gut-health consumable products are a global consumer macro-trend experiencing explosive growth. The global gut-health market
size is projected to grow to $57B in 2025. To capture this market, we are focusing on customer acquisition in the coming months by
rolling out a multi-pronged market entry that includes paid social advertising, research-based SEO, and influencer programs.

Additionally, the ready-to-drink tea category is a $7B category and has significant household penetration in the US.



Competition

Disrupting the tea category & bringing gut-health functionality
to the set
Waku has a unique and truly differentiated product. It uses a centuries-old Ecuadorean recipe, the finest natural ingredients, low
sugar, and (soon) prebiotics to maximize the gut-healthy benefits. We're creating a truly unique value proposition. To our knowledge,
Waku will be the first to market prebiotic tea! Our closest competitors are iced teas, which are loaded with sugar, fake flavors, and
empty calories.



Waku also provides an alternative to consumers who want the gut-health benefits of kombucha but cannot stand its taste or
carbonation.

Vision

Targeting successful exit of $200M+ with 10-15x ROI
We have a plan to get to $50M in sales by 2025 while creating immense economic impact for thousands of independent farmers in
Ecuador. At that stage, we expect an exit of $200M or more.

Compared to 2020, we are on track to grow more than 4X during 2021. In the near future, we will launch new and improved
products, multiple new flavors, and an awesome brand refresh!



For 2023, we are aiming to launch with national brands focused on health and wellness, such as Whole Foods, Natural Grocers,
Sprouts, and others, becoming an omni-channel brand.

Investors

$1M raised from top investors like Branch Venture Group &
Boston Impact Initiative
Prior to our Republic campaign, we raised $1M from seasoned investors both in the US and internationally. Our investor roster
includes Branch Venture Group, Boston Impact Initiative, and seasoned angel investors with extraordinary experience in the retail and
CPG industries.

This new round of funding will support our expansion plans. Funding will go towards marketing, product development, bringing on key
hires, and launching our new and improved lines.

Invest in Waku now!

Founders







Team
Juan
Giraldo

Co-Founder &
CEO

I am a a passionate entrepreneur who brings optimism, team
building and vision to company culture. He is globally minded
and experienced in working with international teams.

Nico
Estrella

Co-Founder &
CMO

I am a motivated, optimistic and determined leader with great
problem-solving skills developed through a background on
business and marketing education. Passionate about the
power of entrepreneurship and how it can create immense
impact in the world.

Sofía
Estrella

First Employee,
Communication
& PR Manager

I am a creative, enthusiastic, and motivated individual who
understands the power of communication and the influence
of design in life and business. I believe that there is always
something new to learn and something new to share with
others.

James
Mccann

Waku Advisor -
Ex-CEO Ahold
USA
& Carrefour
France.

James McCann has led major food retail businesses around
the world for Tesco, was the CEO of Carrefour France, and led
Ahold�s $24 billion US business for four years up to the
merger with Delhaize America in 2016.

Lenny
Lebovich

Waku Advisor -
Founder at Pre
Brands.

Lenny Lebovich, is the Founder and CEO of Pre Brands, a
venture-backed premium �packaged fresh� consumer brand
platform currently innovating in the retail fresh beef category.



Perks
$100 Mention on our social media and livewaku.com + 15% off & *free shipping in all Waku Products

for 1 month (*Free shipping available for US only)

$250 All of the above + 1 coupon for a Buy One Get One Free Deal + 20% off & *free shipping in all
Waku Products for 2 months (*Free shipping available for US only)

$500 All of the above + 2 coupons for a Buy One Get One Free Deal + 20% off & *free shipping in all
Waku Products for 3 months (*Free shipping available for US only)

$1,000 All of the above + 20% off & *free shipping in all Waku Products for 6 months (*Free shipping
available for US only)

$2,200 All of the above + WAKU GOLD ACCESS: 1 Free Waku 12-Pack + 20% off & *free shipping in all
Waku Products FOREVER + Waku T-Shirt (*Free shipping available for US only)

$5,000 All of the above + Monthly Investors Update + $250 Waku Gift Card

$10,000 All of the above + 1:1 Video Call with Waku Founders + $500 Waku Gift Card

$25,000 All of the above + Waku Platinum Access: 30% off & *Free Shipping in all Waku Products
FOREVER + Custom Waku Hoodie with embroidered logo and your name (*Free shipping
available for US only)

$50,000 All of the above + Dinner with founders Juan and Nico in New York City.

$100,000 Waku Platinum Access + Juan and Nico will fly you out to Quito, Ecuador* for lunch/dinner and a 2
night stay at a hotel in Quito�s Historic Center. (*Flight tickets from NYC to UIO)



FAQ
How do I
earn a
return?

We are using Republic's Crowd SAFE security. Learn how this translates into a return on
investment here.

What must
I do to
receive my
equity or
cash in the
event of
the
conversion
of my
Crowd
SAFE?

Suppose the Company converts the Crowd SAFE as a result of an equity financing. In that case,
you must open a custodial account with the custodian and sign subscription documentation to
receive the equity securities. The Company will notify you of the conversion trigger, and you
must complete necessary documentation within 30 days of such notice. If you do not complete
the required documentation with that time frame, you will only be able to receive an amount of
cash equal to (or less in some circumstances) your investment amount. Unclaimed cash will be
subject to relevant escheatment laws. For more information, see the Crowd SAFE for this
offering.

If the conversion of the Crowd SAFE is triggered as a result of a Liquidity Event (e.g. M&A or an
IPO), then you will be required to select between receiving a cash payment (equal to your
investment amount or a lesser amount) or equity. You are required to make your selection (and
complete any relevant documentation) within 30 days of such receiving notice from the
Company of the conversion trigger, otherwise you will receive the cash payment option, which
will be subject to relevant escheatment laws. The equity consideration varies depending on
whether the Liquidity Event occurs before or after an equity financing. For more information,
see the Crowd SAFE for this offering.




